
Certified: --

NIFS ID: CQHE24000002 Department: Health
Capital: Service: Groundwater Fact Reporting

Contract ID #: CQHE24000002 Term: From date of execution through 12/31/26

NIFS Entry Date: 01/04/2024 Contract Delayed: 

Slip Type: New

CRP: 

Blanket Resolution: 

Revenue: Federal Aid: State Aid: 

Vendor Submitted an Unsolicited Solicitation: 

1) Mandated Program: No

2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: Yes

3) CSEA Agmt. & 32 Compliance Attached: No

4) Significant Adverse Information
Identified? (if yes, attach memo):

No

5) Insurance Required: Yes

Vendor/Municipality Info: 

Name: H2M Architects, Engineers, 
Land Surveying and Land
DBA: H2M architects + engineers

ID#:112235604

Main Address: 538 Broad Hollow Road, 4th Floor East
Melville, NY 11747

Main Contact: Jamie Pizzardi

Main Phone: (631) 756-8000

Department:

Contact Name: Daniel Naftol

Address: 200 County Seat Dr
Mineola, NY 11501

Phone: (516) 227-8598

Email: dnaftol@nassaucountyny.gov

Contract Summary

Purpose: GROUND WATER AND PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY FACTS FOR NASSAU COUNTY

Procurement History: RFP #HE0905-2360 issued on 9/5/23 with responses due 10/10/23.  One response received.  A low vendor 

response analysis was completed with results confirming that the RFP specifications were not in question.  The majority of 

responses for non participation were either no resources available to participate or the RFP requirements were not in their scope of 

expertise.

Description of General Provisions: The provider will annually prepare and release a report (“the Report”) presenting a 

compilation of current Nassau County Ground Water and Public Water Supply information for each reporting year. The report shall

be entitled “Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts for Nassau County-XXXX”

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: Total RFP award is $364,500.00

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: New contract issued pursuant to the results of RFP #HE0905-2360

Method of Source Selection:

E-82-24
FILED WITH THE NASSAU COUNTY CLERK OF THE 
LEGISLATURE APRIL 24TH, 2024 
12:40 PM



 

 Request For Proposals awarded to proposer offering best value

RFP #: HE0905-2360

Advertised On: 09/05/2023

Advertised In: Newsday 

Proposals Due On: 10/10/2023

Number of proposals received: 1

Evaluation Committee members: Voting: S.Caruso, R.Castle, B.PRovoncha, Non-voting: D.Naftol

Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended at least three proposals were solicited and received. The attached 

memorandum from the department head describes the proposals received along with the cost of each proposal.

Following is a detailed explanation of why other than the lowest cost proposal offered best value to the County:

Only one proposal was received.  A low vendor response analysis was completed with results confirming that the RFP 

specifications were not in question.  The majority of responses for non participation were either no resources available to 

participate or the RFP requirements were not in their scope of expertise.

MWBE Participation:

 Participation of Minority-owned and Women-owned Business Enterprises in Nassau County Contracts: The selected 

contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual 

utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit EE may be requested at any time by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the 

approval of claim vouchers. [Note: This box must be checked.]

 Vendor will not require any subcontractors. 

Contractor is a (check all that apply):

 MWBE

 SDVOB

Recommendation: Approve as Submitted



 

Advisement Information

Fund Control Resp. Center Object Index Code Sub Object Budget Code Line Amount
GEN 30 3400 DE HEGEN3400 DE500 HEGEN3400 DE500 02 $70,500.00

TOTAL $217,500.00

GEN 30 3400 DD HEGEN3400 DD419 HEGEN3400 DD419 01 $147,000.00

TOTAL $217,500.00

Additional Info
Blanket Encumbrance
Transaction

Renewal
% Increase
% Decrease

Funding Source Amount
Revenue Contract:
County $217,500.00
Federal $0.00
State $0.00
Capital $0.00
Other $0.00

Total $217,500.00

Routing Slip

Department

NIFS Entry Daniel Naftol 01/04/2024 01:17PM Approved

NIFS Final Approval Deneen Jenkins 01/05/2024 03:18PM Approved

Final Approval Deneen Jenkins 01/05/2024 03:18PM Approved

County Attorney

Approval as to Form Salvatore Spezio 01/05/2024 04:23PM Approved

RE & Insurance Verification Andrew Amato 01/05/2024 03:22PM Approved

NIFS Approval Mary Nori 01/12/2024 09:37AM Approved

Final Approval Mary Nori 01/12/2024 09:37AM Approved

OMB

NIFS Approval Jenna Ferrante 01/08/2024 02:22PM Approved

NIFA Approval Irfan Qureshi 01/12/2024 09:23AM Approved

Final Approval Irfan Qureshi 01/12/2024 09:23AM Approved

Compliance & Vertical DCE

Procurement Compliance 
Approval

Andrew Levey 01/18/2024 11:48AM Approved

DCE Compliance Approval Robert Cleary 03/13/2024 11:25AM Approved

Vertical DCE Approval Anissa Moore 03/18/2024 12:48PM Approved

Final Approval Anissa Moore 03/18/2024 12:48PM Approved

Legislative Affairs Review

Final Approval Eleftherios Sempepos 03/29/2024 01:10PM Approved

Legislature

Final Approval In Progress



 

Comptroller

Claims Approval Pending

Legal Approval Pending

Accounting / NIFS Approval Pending

Deputy Approval Pending

Final Approval Pending

NIFA

NIFA Approval Pending



   RULES RESOLUTION NO.     – 2023 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO  

EXECUTE A PERSONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE NASSAU 

COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND H2M ARCHITECTS, 

ENGINEERS, LAND SURVEYING AND LANDSCAPE 

ARCHITECTURE, DPC. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated a personal services agreement 

with H2M Architects, Engineers, Land Surveying and Landscape 

Architecture, DPC., to provide the County with ground water and water 

supply services, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; 

now, therefore, be it 

  

 RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County 

Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute said amendment to the 

agreement with H2M Architects, Engineers, Land Surveying and Landscape 

Architecture, DPC. 



      NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: H2M Architects, Engineers, Land Surveying and Land

2. Amount requiring NIFA approval: $364,500.00

Amount to be encumbered: $217,500.00

Slip Type: New

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement - NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA 
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term:  to From date of execution through 12/31/26
    Has work or services on this contract commenced? No

    If yes, please explain: 

4. Funding Source:
General Fund (GEN) X Grant Fund (GRT)
Capital Improvement Fund 
(CAP)

Other

Federal %  0
State % 0
County %   100

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract?   Yes

If not, will it require a future borrowing? No

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? N/A

Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

GROUND WATER AND PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY FACTS FOR NASSAU COUNTY

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Yes

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

  

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Contract ID Posting Date Amount Added in Prior 12 Months



AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this 
Contract Approval Request Form and any additional information submitted in 
connection with this request is true and accurate and that all expenditures that will be 
made in reliance on this authorization are in conformance with the Nassau County 
Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan. 
I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberations.

   IQURESHI   01/12/2024

Authenticated User D  a  te  

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and 
accurate and is in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in 
conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract. 

If this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA. 

Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization. 

    
Authenticated User D  a  te  

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA: 

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

    
Authenticated User D  a  te  

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item
requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being 
submitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.











COUNTY OF NASSAU

POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York State 
Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the 
period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the campaign 
committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign committees of any candidates for any of 
the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any
County Legislator?

YES [X] NO [ ] If yes, to what campaign committee?
Please see attached.

2 File(s) uploaded: Attachment to Political Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form 2021.pdf, Attachment to Political Campaign 
Contribution Disclosure Form 2022.pdf

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Richard W. Humann, P.E. [RHUMANN@H2M.COM]

Dated: 12/14/2023 03:34:09 pm Vendor: H2M architects + engineers

Title: President & CEO
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Attachment to Political Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form 

Friends of Donald Clavin 2021: $1,000.00 

 
Friends of Laura Curran 2021: 1/5/21 $250.00; 2/16/21 $500.00 

 

Laura Schaefer 2021: 4/29/21 $300.00 
 

Citizens for D’Esposito 2021: 4/9/21 $1,525.00 

 
Citizens for Nicolello - 10/3/2021 - $250 (Richard Humann) 

 
Curran for Nassau - 6/21/2021 - $750 (Richard Humann) 

 
Friends of Rose Walker - 3/22/2021 - $500 (Richard Humann) 

 
Blakeman for Nassau - 4/29/2022 - $1,000 (Joseph Mottola) 

 

 



Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into consideration the 
reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the County, offers the best value 
to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The questionnaire shall 
be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership 
submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.” No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 06/22/2023

1) Proposer’s Legal Name: H2M Architects, Engineers, Land Surveying and Landscape Architecture, DPC (dba H2M 
architects + engineers)

2) Address of Place of Business: 538 Broad Hollow Rd, 4th Floor East

City: Melville
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11747

Country: US

Address: 100 S Ashley Drive, Ste 600

City: Tampa
State/Province/
Territory: FL

Zip/Postal
Code: 33602

Country: US
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 119 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110

City: Parsippany
State/Province/
Territory: NJ

Zip/Postal
Code: 07054

Country:
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 1250 NJ-23

City: Butler
State/Province/
Territory: NJ

Zip/Postal
Code: 07405

Country: US
Start Date: End Date:
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Address: 2 Executive Boulevard, Suite 401

City: Suffern
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 10901

Country:
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 2054 Vista Parkway, Ste 421

City: West Palm Beach
State/Province/
Territory: FL

Zip/Postal
Code: 33411

Country: US
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 2054 Vista Parkway. Suite 421

City: West Palm Beach
State/Province/
Territory: FL

Zip/Postal
Code: 33411

Country: US
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 230 West 38th Street, 14th Floor

City: New York
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 10018

Country: US
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 2700 Westchester Avenue, Suite 415

City: Purchase
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 10577

Country:
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 301 Grant Street, Suite 270

City: Pittsburgh
State/Province/
Territory: PA

Zip/Postal
Code: 15219

Country: US
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Start Date: End Date:

Address: 333 SE 2nd Avenue, Ste 2000

City: Miami
State/Province/
Territory: FL

Zip/Postal
Code: 33131

Country: US
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 360 Bloomfield Avenue, Suite 378

City: Windsor
State/Province/
Territory: CT

Zip/Postal
Code: 06095

Country: US
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 433 River Street, Suite 8002

City: Troy
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 12180

Country: US
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 4810 Belmar Boulevard

City: Wall Township
State/Province/
Territory: NJ

Zip/Postal
Code: 07753

Country:
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 575 Broad Hollow Rd

City: Melville
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11747

Country:
Start Date: End Date:

Address: 737 Roanoke Avenue

City: Riverhead
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal
Code: 11701
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Country:
Start Date: End Date:

3) Mailing Address (if different):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
Code:

Country:

Phone:

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number:

5) Federal I.D. Number:

6) The proposer is a: Corporation  (Describe)

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?
YES [X] NO [ ] If yes, please provide details:
H2M Associates, Inc. is a 100% wholly owned subsidiary of H2M architects + engineers. H2M Architects & Engineers, Inc. 
a separate New Jersey corporation providing architectural and related engineering services, 119 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 
110, Parsippany, New Jersey 07054. These firms will not be working on the project, therefore we have not included 
separate disclosures.

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details:

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any other 
government entity terminated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such 
cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets
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12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business, been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated 
business.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business been the 
subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory 
agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business been the subject of an 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for 
matters pertaining to that individual’s position at or relationship to an affiliated business.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before or during 
such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that allegedly occurred during 
the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the conduct of that business:
a) Any felony charge pending?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an element of 
which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any sanction 
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imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked ‘YES’. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly state “No 

conflict exists.”
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict of 
interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No conflict exists.

(ii) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may create a 
conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No conflict exists.

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of 
interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No conflict exists.

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of interest 
would not exist for your firm in the future.
Should H2M be selected and awarded for a project, H2M will continue to monitor family relationships between 
our employees and Nassau County employees through implementing procedures to check all new hires prior to 
employment with H2M. This would take place through adding an appropriate question on our employment 
application. Should Nassau County request or recommend additional procedures, H2M would cooperate with 
Nassau County to implement them.

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive 
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES [ ] NO [X]

Is the proposer an individual?
YES [ ] NO [X] Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;
01/01/1933

ii) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including shareholders, 
members, general or limited partner.  If none, explain.
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1 File(s) uploaded: Responses (Shareholders) 12.14.23.pdf

iii) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

1 File(s) uploaded: Responses (Shareholders) 12.14.23.pdf

iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);
NY

v) The number of employees in the firm;
535

vi) Annual revenue of firm;
93438502

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments
Please see attached.

1 File(s) uploaded: Responses to Business History 12.14.23.pdf

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

1 File(s) uploaded: Responses to Business History 12.14.23.pdf

B. Indicate number of years in business.
90

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer’s capacity and 
reliability to perform these services.
Not applicable.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar services or 
who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’s capability to perform this work.

Company Town of Hempstead
Contact Person Jeffrey Tierney, Deputy Commissioner of Engineering
Address 350 Front Street, Room 235
City Hempstead State/Province/Territory NY
Country US
Telephone (516) 489-5000
Fax # (516) 393-0074
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E-Mail Address jefftie@tohmail.org

Company Town of Huntington
Contact Person Ed Parrish, P.E., Town Civil Engineer
Address 100 Main Street
City Huntington State/Province/Territory NY
Country US
Telephone (631) 351-3206
Fax # (631) 351-3212
E-Mail Address eparrish@huntingtonny.gov

Company Town of Oyster Bay
Contact Person Matthew Russo, P.E., Engineering Division Head
Address 150 Miller Place
City Syosset State/Province/Territory NY
Country US
Telephone (516) 677-5719
Fax # (516) 677-5940
E-Mail Address mrusso@oysterbay-ny.gov
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I, Richard W. Humann, P.E. , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Richard W. Humann, P.E. , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: H2M architects + engineers

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Richard W. Humann, P.E. RHUMANN@H2M.COM

President & CEO
Title

12/14/2023
Date
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Steven Soussou, P.E.  Associate 
Anthony M. Trombino  Associate 
Robert E. Wildermuth, AIA  Associate 
James J. Williamson, III, P.E.  Associate 
Lily Wu  Associate 
Todd T. Zabbia  Associate 

 
 



 

Introduction and Legal Existence 

Organized in 1933 and founded on professional excellence, hard work and integrity, H2M architects + 
engineers (H2M) is proud of its long history of client service and design excellence.  Providing seasoned 
judgment, quality service, technical skill, vision, and resourcefulness, H2M remains committed to 
achieving goals in step with our clients and in harmony with the environment.  

H2M is a privately owned, full service, multi-disciplined professional A/E consulting firm that provides 
services to governmental agencies, municipalities, special districts and private industry. The firm is a 
NYS Design Professional Corporation, licensed by the NYS Department of Education to provide 
professional engineering services in New York. 

Firm History 

H2M was initially oriented toward the planning and design of municipal infrastructure projects. The 
company's capabilities have since grown to include complete full professional services, some of which 
include civil/site engineering, survey, structural engineering, mechanical engineering, electrical 
engineering, sanitary engineering, environmental engineering, water supply management, wastewater 
management, industrial hygiene, solid and hazardous waste management, geographic information 
systems mapping, planning and architecture. The full complement of our professional staff includes: 

 Staff resources of over 500 employees  
 Professional Engineers 
 Registered Architects 
 LEED Accredited Professionals 
 Licensed Landscape Architects and Surveyors 
 Professional Planners  
 Environmental Scientists  
 Certified Geologists, Hydrogeologists, Ground Water Professionals 
 Construction Inspectors, GIS, and CAD Designers 
 Industrial Hygienists and Safety Professionals 
 Certified Asbestos / Lead Inspectors and Managers 
 Sewage / Water Treatment Plant Operators 

Date of Formation 

Legal Firm Name:  
H2M Architects, Engineers, Surveying and Landscape Architecture, DPC  

DBA: H2M architects + engineers 

 Became a Professional Corporation (P.C.) 12/10/70 

 Became a Design Professional Corporation (D.P.C.) 11/15/13 

State of Incorporation:  New York 

Number of Years in Business:  Established in 1933 



Distinguishing Qualifications: Some of the strengths of our firm are:  

Familiarity and experience working with Nassau County. 

The firm’s excellent reputation for quality of work, responsiveness and professionalism.  

The firm’s experienced staff and experienced project management that we are proposing to commit to 
this assignment.   

Experience with equipment site prep projects for our industrial clients. 

Use of Building Information Modeling (BIM) software provides three dimensional exterior and interior 
views of the project at all stages of design and provides clash detection between material and 
equipment objects of the different trades thereby decreasing change orders during the construction 
phase. 

The resource capabilities of our firm, which allows us to successfully complete multiple projects 
simultaneously and keep to project schedules.   

Our proposed approach that will allow us to complete the requested assignment in a well-coordinated 
and timely manner.   

Our firm takes ownership and we look to assure our work suits our client’s needs and objectives and its 
completion is on schedule, within budget and requires the least amount of client involvement.  

We are a proactive firm that attempts to anticipate future issues and plan ahead to assure a successful 
project’s completion while anticipating future needs. 

Sustainable Design 

H2M is a member of the USGBC (United States Green Building Council) and we are committed to 
taking a leadership role as it relates to building and our environment.  We will provide an 
environmentally sensitive approach to this project, one that is balanced, economical and specific to the 
work to be undertaken.   

We will look to identify and evaluate potential green opportunities that will have an immediate, 
measurable impact on key concerns such as energy conservation, global climate change, and occupant 
health.  



 

Certificate of Authorization 







PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Richard W. Humann, P.E.
Date of birth:
Home address:

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
 Code:

Country:

Business Address: 538 Broad Hollow Road, 4th Floor East

City: Melville
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11747

Country US
Telephone: (631) 756-8000

Other present address(es):

City: Oceanside
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11572

Country: US
Telephone: 6316554328

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President 01/02/2012 Treasurer
Chairman of Board 01/01/2013 Shareholder 01/01/1999
Chief Exec. Officer 01/02/2013 Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President 01/17/2005
(Other)

Type Other
Description Chief Operating Officer
Start Date 01/02/2012

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
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Shareholder, Owns 5.990%

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
H2M Associates, Inc. (wholly owned subsidiary): President and CEO (2005 to present); Vice President (2005-2012)
H2M Architects & Engineers, Inc. (authorized to practice architecture in New Jersey): President and CEO (2012 to 
present)

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
H2M Associates, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary and has been awarded various contracts from various governmental 
entities in the past 3 years, along with H2M architects + engineers.
H2M Architects & Engineers, Inc. has the following 3 contracts: Manasquan River Regional Sewerage Authority, NJ 
(2018), Housing Authority of Bergen County, NJ (2018), Princeton First Aid & Rescue Squad (2016)

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
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been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
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YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Richard W. Humann, P.E. , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Richard W. Humann, P.E. , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

H2M architects + engineers
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Richard W. Humann, P.E. RHUMANN@H2M.COM

President & CEO
Title

12/14/2023 03:35:56 pm
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Joseph M. Mottola, AIA
Date of birth:
Home address:

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
 Code:

Country:

Business Address: 538 Broad Hollow Road, 4th Floor East

City: Melville
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11747

Country US
Telephone: (631) 756-8000

Other present address(es):

City: Oceanside
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11572

Country: US
Telephone: 6316554328

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder 02/24/1995
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary 01/01/2019
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President 01/02/2004
(Other)

Type Other
Description Senior Vice President
Start Date 01/14/2015

Type Other
Description Deputy Chief Operating Officer, Assistant Secretary
Start Date 01/10/2018
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Type Other
Description Executive Vice President
Start Date 01/10/2018

Type Other
Description Chief Operating Officer
Start Date 01/01/2019

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
Shareholder, Owns 4.867%

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
56,000 Stock Loan

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
H2M Associates, Inc. (wholly owned subsidiary)
H2M Architects & Engineers, Inc. (authorized to practice architecture in New Jersey)

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
H2M Associates, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary and has been awarded various contracts from various governmental 
entities in the past 3 years, along with H2M architects + engineers.
H2M Architects & Engineers, Inc. has the following 3 contracts: Manasquan River Regional Sewerage Authority, NJ 
(2018), Housing Authority of Bergen County, NJ (2018), Princeton First Aid & Rescue Squad (2016)

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Joseph M. Mottola, AIA , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Joseph M. Mottola, AIA , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

H2M architects + engineers
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Joseph M. Mottola, AIA JMOTTOLA@H2M.COM

Executive Vice President, Chief Operating Officer
Title

12/14/2023 01:07:22 pm
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or 
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any 
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Gregory C. Smith, CPA
Date of birth:
Home address:

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal
 Code:

Country:

Business Address: 538 Broad Hollow Road, 4th Floor East

City: Melville
State/Province/
Territory: NY

Zip/Postal 
Code: 11747

Country US
Telephone: (631) 756-8000

Other present address(es):

City:
State/Province/
Territory:

Zip/Postal 
Code:

Country:
Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer 01/01/2014
Chairman of Board Shareholder 09/01/2013
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer 01/01/2014 Partner
Vice President
(Other)

Type Other
Description Controller
Start Date 09/21/1987

Type Other
Description Senior Vice President
Start Date 01/01/2016
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Type Other
Description Executive Vice President
Start Date 01/01/2018

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
Shareholder, Owns 4.867%

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution 
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other 
than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
H2M Associates, Inc. (wholly owned subsidiary): Treasurer, CFO (2005 to present)
H2M Architects & Engineers, Inc. (authorized to practice architecture in New Jersey): Treasurer, CFO (2005 to present)

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years 
while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
H2M Associates, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary and has been awarded various contracts from various governmental 
entities in the past 3 years, along with H2M architects + engineers.
H2M Architects & Engineers, Inc. has the following 3 contracts: Manasquan River Regional Sewerage Authority, NJ 
(2018), Housing Authority of Bergen County, NJ (2018), Princeton First Aid & Rescue Squad (2016)

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of 
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, 
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which 
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for 
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to, 
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending 
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the 
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period, 
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such 
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to  all questions check "Yes". If 
you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business? 
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10
.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the 
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or 
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed 
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?

Page 3 of 5 Rev. 3-2016



YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11
.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to 
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of 
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while 
you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12
.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13
.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or 
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Gregory C. Smith, CPA , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any 
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Gregory C. Smith, CPA , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of 
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. I understand that 
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the 
submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY 
RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE 
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

H2M architects + engineers
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Gregory C. Smith, CPA GSMITH@H2M.COM

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
Title

12/14/2023 02:16:45 pm
Date
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: H2M Architects, Engineers, Land Surveying and Landscape Architecture, DPC (dba H2M architects 
+ engineers)

Address: 538 Broad Hollow Road, 4th Floor East

City: Melville State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11747

Country: US

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number:

3. Type of Business: Other (specify) Design Professional Corporation

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable body, all 
partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited 
liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

9 File(s) uploaded: Detailed Response.pdf, Detailed Response.pdf, Responses to Vendor Disclosure (Shareholders).pdf, 
Responses to Vendor Disclosure (Shareholders).pdf, Responses to Vendor Disclosure (Shareholders).pdf, Responses to Vendor
Disclosure 12-14-23.pdf, Responses to Vendor Disclosure 2-13-22.pdf, Responses to Vendor Disclosure 4-13-22.pdf, 
Responses to Vendor Disclosure 9-14-23.pdf

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an individual, list 
the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing 
this section.
If none, explain.
See attached. No shareholders own 10% or more of company

8 File(s) uploaded: Detailed Response.pdf, Responses to Vendor Disclosure (Shareholders).pdf, Responses to Vendor 
Disclosure (Shareholders).pdf, Responses to Vendor Disclosure 1-20-23.pdf, Responses to Vendor Disclosure 12-14-23.pdf, 
Responses to Vendor Disclosure 2-13-22.pdf, Responses to Vendor Disclosure 4-13-22.pdf, Responses to Vendor Disclosure 9-
14-23.pdf

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter “None”). Attach 
a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such 
disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate in the 
performance of the contract.
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H2M Associates, Inc. a wholly-owned New Jersey subsidiary providing engineering, planning and environmental services, 119 
Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110, Parsippany, New Jersey 07054. H2M Architects &Engineers, Inc. a separate New Jersey corporation 
providing architectural and related engineering services, 119 Cherry Hill Road, Suite 110, Parsippany, New Jersey 07054. These 
firms will not be working on the project, therefore we have not included separate disclosures.

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.” 
The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or 
promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, 
including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are
not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. 
The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of 
New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES [ ] NO [X]

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):
None, no lobbyists exist.

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.
None, no lobbyists exist.

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York 
State):
None, no lobbyists exist.

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the
firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to his/her 
knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Richard W. Humann, P.E. [RHUMANN@H2M.COM]

Dated: 12/14/2023 03:39:34 pm

Title: President & CEO
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature, or any 
member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any 
determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether or 
not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an elected County official or an officer 
or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of 
contract specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or 
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving 
the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of 
Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and 
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real 
property subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to 
requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected 
county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of
any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect 
to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of any rule 
having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding before an agency; the 
agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature 
oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by 
an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or 
regulation, including any determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, 
rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has 
been formally proposed.
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Anthony W. Kim, P.E.  Assistant Vice President 

Scott D. Lehn, P.E.  Assistant Vice President 

Gregory J. Levasseur, P.E.  Assistant Vice President 

Robert J. Lucas, P.E.  Assistant Vice President 

Eric W. Maisch, R.A.  Assistant Vice President 

Timothy J. McGuire, P.E.  Assistant Vice President 

Kevin M. Medler, R.A.  Assistant Vice President 

John C. Morris III, P.E.  Assistant Vice President 

Alec J. Mittiga, P.E.  Assistant Vice President 

Katrina Pacheco, R.A.  Assistant Vice President 

Michele A. Pincus, Esq.  Assistant Vice President 

R. Joel Richardson, P.E.  Assistant Vice President 

John Schnurr, P.L.S.  Assistant Vice President 

Jason Smith, R.A.  Assistant Vice President 

Patrick O. Stone, R.A.  Assistant Vice President 

Michael W. Weber, P.E.  Assistant Vice President 

Board of Directors in bold 

 

OTHER SHAREHOLDERS & SENIOR ASSOCIATES 

NAME ADDRESS TITLE 

Philip Bianco  Senior Associate 

Sean P. Callahan, P.E.  Senior Associate 

Gregory M. Cellamare, P.E.  Senior Associate 

Joseph C. Ciserano, AIA  Senior Associate 

Joseph F. Cline, P.E.  Senior Associate 

Stephanie L. DeCotiis, P.E.    Senior Associate 

William Delnero, P.E.  Senior Associate 

Arthur M. Eschete, Jr.  Senior Associate 

Joseph E. Flynn Ed.D., R.A.  Senior Associate 

Jonathan R. Muratore, P.E.  Senior Associate 





Robert E. Wildermuth, AIA  Associate 

James J. Williamson, III, P.E.  Associate 

Lily Wu  Associate 

Todd T. Zabbia  Associate 

 

 





































































NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

200 COUNTY SEAT DRIVE, MINEOLA, NEW YORK 11501 
Phone:  516-227-9692    Fax:  516-227-9613 

BRUCE A. BLAKEMAN 
NASSAU COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

Irina Gelman, DPM, MPH, PhD 
 Commissioner of Health 

Appendix - C

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP): 
GROUND WATER AND PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY 

FACTS FOR NASSAU COUNTY 

The Following Outline Represents the descriptions to Sections and Tables of the Ground Water and 
Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 

Cover 
• Update

Foreword 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A)
• Update with current and most up to date information

Contents 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A)
• Update information as needed

Summary of Findings 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A)
• Update information as needed
• Remove Methyl-Tertiary-Butyl Ether (MTBE) data
• Add detection ratios/percentages of 1,4-Dioxane; Perfluoroalkyl and

polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS)
• Add detection ratios/percentages of Radiological contaminants (Gross Alpha;

Combined Radium 226/228; Uranium; Gross Beta)
• Add detection ratios/percentages of Nitrate
• Add treatment plants for 1,4-Dioxane, PFAS, Nitrate, Perchlorate, and Iron

Pg i 

Water Cycle 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A)
• Enhance and add color to diagram

Pg 1 

Geologic Section 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A)
• Enhance and add color to diagram

Pg 2 

Precipitation Data 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A)
• Proceed from year 2000 to present

Pgs 3-7 
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Typical Public Water System on Long Island 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Enhance and add color to diagram 

 

Pg 9 

Public Water Supply Well Cross Section 
• Add a cross section diagram of a typical vertical turbine well 

 

New pg 

Aquifer Summary 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Add North Shore Aquifer and any other known aquifers not described 
• Refer to United States Geological Survey (USGS) and The New York 

State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) 
 

Pg 10 

Public Water Supply Information Community Water Systems in Nassau County 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update information for current year 

 

Pgs 13-14 

Community Public Water Systems Depth, Aquifer and Treatment Provided by Well 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update treatment used per well 
• Add all current treatment 
• Remove water suppliers that no longer exist 
• Add: Beaver Dam has a Cl2 waiver 

 

Pgs 15-26 

Public Water System/Public Supply Well Treatment Summary 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update to include all new treatments 

 

Pg 27 

Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) Detections 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update for current year 
• Indicate under Remarks column only if well is active/inactive, out of service 

(OOS), and treatment plans 
• Add highest level detection for current year. 
• Remove Design Contaminants from the column header and add Detected 

Contaminants 
 

Pgs 28-32 

1,4-Dioxane; Perfluoroalkyl and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) Detections 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Add deferrals if needed 
• Add planned treatment 
• Indicate under Remarks column only if well is active/inactive, out of service 

(OOS), and treatment plans 
• Add footnote below detection table *See Water System Website for Quarterly 

Updates on Progress of Treatment Installation 
 

Pgs 28-32 
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Nitrate; Perchlorate Removal and Blending 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Add all highest-level detections 
• Add treatment or blending 
• Indicate under Remarks column only if well is active/inactive, out of service 

(OOS), and treatment plans 
 

Pgs 28-32 

Iron; Manganese; Beryllium Removal Plants 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update information for current year 
• Indicate under Remarks column only if well is active/inactive, out of service 

(OOS), and treatment plans 
 

Pgs 28-32 

Community Public Water System Estimated Population, Annual Pumpage and Per 
Capita Daily Consumption 

• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update for current year 

 

Pg 35 

Total Monthly Public Water System Pumpage in Nassau County 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Keep existing data 
• Continue from year 2000 to present 

 

Pg 38 

Inorganic Chemical Quality Public Water Supply Wells – Raw Water 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Add 2020 data and continue in 3-year intervals 

 

Pg 46 

Organic Chemical Levels Detected by Contaminant, Public Water Supply Wells Total 
(All Aquifers) – Raw Water 

• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Add 2020 data and continue in 3-year intervals 
 

Pgs 55-56 

Specific Organic Chemicals (SOCs) Including Pesticides and Herbicides Detected by 
Contaminant, Public Supply Wells- Raw Water, Total (All Aquifer) 

• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Add 2020 data and continue in 3-year intervals 

 

Pgs 63-64 

Abandoned Public Supply Wells in Nassau County 1953-Present 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update to current year 

 

Pgs 65-67 

Chronology of Abandoned Public Supply Wells in Nassau County 1953-Present 
• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update to current year 

 

Pgs 68-69 

Public Supply Wells in Nassau County Affected by Volatile Organic Compounds 
(VOCs) 

• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update for current year 

 

Pgs 72-73 
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Public Supply Wells in Nassau County Affected by 1,4-Dioxane; Perfluoroalkyl and 
Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) 

• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update for current year 

 

Pgs 72-73 

Programs and Actions Taken to Control Sources of Ground Water Contamination in 
Nassau County 

• Refer to 1999 Ground Water and Public Water Supply Facts (RFP – Appendix A) 
• Update with current programs 

Pg 74 
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